

Bilal Hussain

· Newcastle Upon Tyne | · 07778690971 | · bilal.hussain.webdev@gmail.com

<https://bilal-hussain.co.uk/index.html>

SUMMARY

A Front-end developer with a background in customer service. Experience in solving complex problems to understand clients' needs and requirements. confidently asserting my role and pursuing my goals in an analytical yet creative manner while upholding an open-minded, empathetic, and collaborative spirit

SKILLS

Languages: HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, SQL

Frameworks: React, React Native, Angular, Bootstrap, Sass

Relational Databases: PostgreSQL

NoSQL: MongoDB, Firebase

Cloud: AWS, Google Cloud, Heroku

Process styles and tools: GitHub, Test-Driven Development, Object-Oriented Dev, API configuration, AJAX, JSON, UNIX CLI, Linux, responsive design.

Other: Adobe, Data Visualization, Research, Problem-solving

EDUCATION

June 2022 - December 2022

Certificate in Full-Stack Web Development

Career Foundry |

Newcastle upon Tyne

Training in Full Stack Web Development,

including JavaScript,

React, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML,

MERN stack technology, server-side programming and more.

2020

A-Levels

St Cuthbert's High School |

Newcastle-upon-Tyne

Art (A)

Applied science (Distinction*)

Information technology (Distinction*)

2018

GCSEs

St Cuthbert's High School |

Newcastle-Upon-Tyne

9 GCSEs, grade 6–4, English (5),

Maths level 2 Functional skills (Pass)

CERTIFICATIONS

2014

Bronze Duke of Edinburgh Award

2017

Industrial Cadets Award

Link to my GitHub below.

<https://github.com/Bilal-32>

PROJECT'S

2022

My Movie Flix App

- Created a movie Application where users can sign up and log in, update their personal information and create a list of their favourite movies.
- Utilized Client-side interface for a movie API on server-side REST API and database (movie API).
- Developed an Interface that was built with React and Bootstrap using my Front-End skills.
- Collected data to produce a list of all my favourite movies to add to the Application.
- Created a wireframe of the Application to understand if the layout was neat and presentable.

- Programmed the App using JavaScript, HTML and CSS

[My Movie Flix App GitHub Repo](#)

2022

My Pokémon App

- Developed a Progressive application that displays characteristics of each Pokémon (e.g. height, power, image), using HTML, JavaScript, CSS and an external API.
- Used my logical skills by doing step by step plan to design the Application on paper.
- Utilized my organisation skills by breaking information down into smaller pieces when researching all Pokémon and their attributes.
- Created the Application using the atom text editor using the programming languages I learned.

[Pokémon App GitHub Repo](#)

2022

To-Do List App

- Designed an application with the purpose that its users can write in what they have to do and once they have completed that task, they can cross it out or even delete it entirely.
- Utilized my Front-End skills when using React and UUID as the Dependencies
- Implemented my management skills by planning everything from most to least important when collecting all the information like the images, colour and content layout.
- Applied design skills when creating the content before coding the Application.

Developed the App using HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

[To-Do List App GitHub Repo](#)

EXPERIENCE

May 2020 - September 2020

NHS Call Handler, SITES UK | Newcastle upon Tyne

- Worked effectively, calmly and proactively under pressure, especially during time-critical situations when individuals had aggressive behaviour due to emotions taking over.
- Worked with compassion to provide service to patients in need who were in emotional states.
- Captured critical information from callers through attentive listening, recording data accurately in software for organisational and decision-making purposes.

May 2019 - May 2019

Industrial Cadets Award, Accenture | Newcastle upon Tyne

- Acquired Leadership skills when encouraging every individual to introduce themselves and the ideas they had.
- Created a progressive game via the use of JavaScript.
- Managed a group to create a product via NFC tag, Maximising productivity by encouraging everyone to contribute.
- Developed open and professional relationships with team members to facilitate effective issue resolution.